
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Please, add to docket 20240173. 

John Plescow 
Friday, February 7, 2025 1 :22 PM 
Consumer Correspondence 
Consina Griffin -Greaux 
FW: Duke Energy Increase 

CORRESPONDENCE 
2/7/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 00851-2025 

From: Consina Griffin-Greaux <CGriffin@psc.state.fl.us> On Behalf Of Consumer Contact 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2025 1:21 PM 

To: John Plescow <JPlescow@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Duke Energy Increase 

John, 
Please forward to clerk's office. 20240173 

C'Griffin-Greaux 

From: Vincent Vetere <vinny.vetere@att.net> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 4:14 PM 
To: Consumer Contact <Contact@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Duke Energy Increase 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

To whom it may concern ; 

Who are the not to bright people who gave Duke Energy an increase considering the below statement? 

Duke Energy gross profit for the twelve months ending September 30, 2024 was $20.364B, a 7.18% increase 
year-over-year. 

Revenue: U5$8.15b (up 2.0% from 3Q 2023). Net income: U5$1.20b (down 13% from 3Q 2023). 
Profit margin: 15% (down from 17% in 3Q 2023). The decrease in margin was driven by higher 
expenses. 

Now I understand there net income was only 1.2 billion dollars (the last quarter). 

You people (5) are not doing your job. 

Concerned citizen, 
Vincent Vetere 
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